
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

DATE:  March 11, 2015 
 
TO:  Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Dan Duchniak, General Manager 
 
RE:  Legal Services Agreement with Stafford Rosebaum LLP 
 
 
Don Gallo of Reinhart Law Firm has represented the Utility since the Waukesha Water Utility was 
notified that they were in violation of the radium standard.  Recently, Don Gallo has left the Reinhart 
Law Firm and has moved to a new firm, Whyte Hirschboeck Dudek S.C.   
 
After speaking with City Attorney Running, Mayor Reilly and our technical team, it was decided that this 
would be a good time to review our legal service’s needs.  The Mayor, City Attorney and I developed a 
list of qualified attorney’s, vetted them and ultimately selected to interview two candidates.  The 
candidates selected were the two that had the most experience in Compact related issues as well as 
wastewater discharge/permitting issues. 
 
After the interview process and reference checks, it was determined that Paul Kent of Stafford 
Rosebaum LLP would be the best fit at this time to assist us in moving the Application for Great Lakes 
Water forward. 
 
Therefore, we are also recommending the Legal Services Agreement with Stafford Rosebaum LLP be 
executed, for a cost not to exceed $50,000.  This Agreement will be for 2015.  The rates provided for in 
the contract were the same rates that were being charged by Don Gallo of Reinhart Law Firm. 
 
This amount has been budgeted for in account 1830-100. 
 
A copy of the agreement is attached for your reference. 
 
I look forward to this discussion with you.  If you have any questions or would like any additional 
information prior to the meeting, please contact me. 
 
 
Recommended Motion:   Move to approve a legal services contract with Stafford Rosebaum LLP for a 
time and materials agreement not to exceed $50,000. 
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